Communications 230 South Broad Street, 19th Fleor James N. Byrne
Workers of America Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102 Assistant to Vice-President
AFL-GIO - (215) 546-55674 < Fax {215) 985-2102 District 2-13

Email; jbyrne @cwa-union.org
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Mareh 20, 2017

Craig Brewster, Director
Verizon Labor Relations —Pennsylvania
500 Race Street, Floor 8
shiladelphia, PA 19107-2407
- Craip W Brewster@vetizonfom- -

Thowmas Stribling, Director

Verizon Labor Relations — Pennsyivania & Delaware
800 Race Street, Floor 8

Phitatielphia, PA 191072407
Thomas.J.Stribling@verizon.com

RE: Grievance Mo, DISTZ:13-17003 - Improper Pro-Ration of the 2016 Lump Sum Payment Under the
Absence from Duty Letter of Understanding

Dear Craig and Tom,

This letter is to request agreement to walve the informal and first formal steps on the grievance
procedures and [nitiate a grievance at the State Level with Labor Relations on behalf of CWA Locals 13000,
13100, 13101 and 13500 In respanse to Verizon's March 2, 2017 announcement that it intends to pro-rate
the lurmp sum payment under the Absence from Duty LOU pursuant to Section XiLEB paragraph 2 {as
described in the 2002 MOU between WA and Verizan-Mid-Atlantic} for those employess who participated
in the strike against Verizon between April and May 2016, The Union asserts that Verizon s in violation of the
Collective Bargaining Agragments [CBA) between Verizon and Local 13000 under Articles 2 and 12; between
Verizon and Loca! 13100 under Ariicles 2 snd 13; between Verizon and Local 13107 under Articles 2 and 12;
betwaen Yerizon and Local 13500 under Articles 2 and 13; and Section Xil.8 paragraph  (Eligibility} of the
Absence from Duty LOU, as described above, and ail other applicable provisions of the CBA's and other
Agreemenis between the parties.

CWA grieves on behalf of all affected bargaining unit emplovees within the jurisdiction of District 2-
13 and covered under the above referenced CBA's, As rémady, CWA seeks the return of the amount withheld.
fram the atfected empioyess by Verizon dué to'thelr participation in the 2016 strike against Yarizon.

Please contact me with your availability to meet regarding this issue.
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Via Electronic & US Mail

March 20,2017

Craig Brewster, Director

Verizon Labor Reiations — Pennsylvania
900 Race Straet, Flopr B

Phitadelphia, PA 19107-2407

Craig. W .Brewster@verizon.com P . B

Thamas Stribling, Director

Verizen Labor Relations — Pennsylvania & Delaware
900 Race Streat, Floor 8

Philadeiphia, PA 19107-2407

Thomas. 25tribling@verizon.com

RE: Grisvance Mo, DIST2-13.17002 ~ Improper Reduction of the Lump Sum Payment under the
Absence from Duty LOU for Plan Year 2016

frear Craig and Tom,

Thi letter is to request agreement to waive the informal and first formatl stéps an the grievance
procedures and initiate a grievance at the State Leve! with Labor Relations an behalf of CWA Locals 13000,
13100, 13101 and 13500 in respunse to Verizon's improper reduction in the lump sum payments under the
Absence from Duty LOU for 2016 due to absence from wark for reasons other than “incidental Absence”
{defined as the emplovea’s own illness of off-duty accident). The Union asserts that Verizon is in viglation of
the Collective Bargaining Agreernents (CBA} between Verizon and Local 13000 under Article 2; between
Verizon and Local 13100 undsr Article 7; between Verizon and Local 13101 under Article 2; between Verizon
and Local 13500 under Article 2; and Section XiLA.3 of the Absance from Duly Agreement described inthe
2012 MOU hetween CWA and Verizon Mid-Atlantic, the award in Verizon Arbitration #0091-14 and all other
applicable provision of the CBA’s and éther Agreements between the parties.

CWA grieves on behalf of all affected bargaining unit employees within the jurisdiction of District 2-
13 and covered under the above referenced CBA's. As remedy, CWA seeks the return of the amount withheld
from the affected employees’ Lump Sum Payment for reasons other than an Incidental Absence.

Please contact me with your avallability to meet regarding this issue.

Singerely,

CWA District 2-13
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Via Electronic & US Mail

March 20, 2017

Craig Brewster, Director

Verizon Labor Relations — Pennsylvania
400 Race Street, Floar 8

Philadelphia, PA 19107-2407

L Cralg W Brewster@Verizon.COTn

Thomas Stribling, Birector

Varizon Labor Relations — Pennsylvania & Delaware
900 Race Street, Floor 8

Philadelphia, PA 19107-2407

Thomas I.Siribling@verizon.com

RE: Grievance No. DIST2-£3-17001 — improper Pro-Ration of 2016 Corporate Profit Sharing Distribution
Dear Craig and Tom,

This letter is to request an agreement to waive the informal and first formal steps on the grievance
procedures argi initiate a grievance at the State Level with Labor Relations on behalfof CWA Locals 13000,
13100, 13101 and 13500 in response Io Verlzon’s March 2, 2017 announcement that it intends to pro-rate
the ampount received under the 20186 Corporate Profit Sharing (CP5) Plan for those employees who
participated in the strike against Verizon batween April and May 2016. The Union asserts that Verizon is in
violation of the Collective Bargaining Agreements (CBA) betwesn Verizon and Local 13000 under Asticles 2
and 12; between Yerizon and Loca! 13100 under Articles 2 and 13; between Verizon and Local 13101 under
Articles 7 and 12; between Verizon and Local 13500 under Articles 2 and 13; and Section 3 (Eligibility} of the
Corporate Profit Sharing Plan and all other applicable provisions of the CBA's and other Agreaments between
the parties.

CWA grieves o behal® of alf affected bargaining unit emplovees within the jurisdiction of District 2-
13 and covered under the above referenced CBA's. As rernedy, CWA seeks the return of the amount
withheld from the affected employees” share of the CPS distribution by Verizon dug to their participation in
the 2016 strike against Varizon.

Please contact me with your availability to mest regarding this issue,

.
i ﬂ athe Vice President
CWA District 2-13.
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